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Corporate Profile 

Kmart Corporation is the world's largest discount retailer and a major operator of 
super drug stores, warehouse home improvement centers and domestic book stores. 
Management's objective is to provide superior value to both the company's 
customers and shareholders. Kmart is comprised of two separate business groups: 

The general-merchandise group is substantially composed of K mart discount 

department stores. 

The specialty retailing group includes Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest, Inc., 
Builders Square, Inc. and Walden Book Company, Inc. in the United States and 
Bargain Harold's Discount Limited in Canada. 

The company also has important equity interests in the Meldisco subsidiaries 
of Melville Corporation and Coles Myer Ltd., the largest retailer in Australia. 
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Financial Highlights 
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($ Millions, except per-share data) 1987 Change 1986 Change 1985 

Sales $25,627 7.6 $23,812 8.1 $22,035 
Income from Continuing 

Retail Operations $ 692 21.4 ! $ 570 20.8 $ 472 
Per Common Share: 

Income from Continuing 
Retail Operations $ 3.40 19.7 $ 2.84 17.4 $ 2.42 

Cash Dividends Declared $ 1.16 16.0 S 1.00 8.7 $ .92 
From Continuing Retail 

Operations: 
Return on Beginning Assets 6.5% 5.7% 5.2% 
Return on Beginning 

Investment 12.3% 11.2% 10.4% 
General Merchandise Stores 2,273 2,342 2,332 
Specialty Retail Stores 1,661 1,440 1,282 

(Billions} 
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To Our Shareholders 

In the 25th Anniversary year of the opening of the first Kmart store in 

America, sales and earnings of K mart 
Corporation were at all-time highs. 
Earnings from continuing retail opera¬ 

tions were S692 million in 1987, up 
21.4% from $570 million in 1986. Earn¬ 
ings per share from continuing retail 
operations were $3.40, compared with 
$2.84 in 1986 after adjustment for the 
three-for-two stock split distributed 

in June 1987. 

Total sales for 1987 increased 7.6% 
to $25.63 billion for the 52 weeks ended 
January 27,1988, compared with total 
sales of $23.81 billion for the 52 weeks 
ended January 28,1987. Sales on a com¬ 
parable store basis-those stores open at 
least one year-were up 4.1%. 

For the fourth quarter of 1987, earn¬ 
ings from continuing retail operations 
were $321 million, or $1.58 per share, 
an increase of 18.7% from 1986's earn¬ 
ings of $271 million, or $1.34 per share. 
Total sales for the period were 

$7.75 billion, an increase of 7.2% from 
the S7.23 billion generated in 1986. 

Comparable store sales for the fourth 
quarter rose by 4.8%. 

lowing ^208®/theSe reC°rd reSUlts' fo‘- 
from 8 2°'8 °lncrease ln earnings 
1986 ^°"tlnuin8 retail operations in 
t='nC0-«anaref,ect 
runoamema1 improvement in 

K""»t s earnings capability. After a 

strong 1987 first quarter, the pace of 

consumer spending slowed consider¬ 

ably. From our perspective, there were 
no severe after-shocks from the stock 
market collapse in October 1987, and 

Kmart enjoyed an on-plan Christmas 
selling season. For the year as a whole, 

however, sales plans were not met but 

we were able to make appropriate 

adjustments in our expense structure 

and merchandising strategy. As a result, 
1987 was a good earnings year with 

earnings from continuing retail opera¬ 

tions on a before-tax basis increasing 

13.8%. Also contributing to the gain in 

net earnings in 1987 was a decrease in 

the company's effective income tax 

rate, a result of the Tax Reform Act of 

1986. The effective income tax rate for 
1987 was 40.9% versus 44.6% in the 
prior year. 

In addition to the improvement in 
earnings, 1987 was the 23rd consecu¬ 

tive year in which dividends declared 

were increased. The Board of Directors 

increased the declared dividend 16.0% 
in March 1987 to an annual rate of 

$1.16 per share and authorized a three- 
for-two split of the shares. 

IMPROVING PROFITABILITY 

In the past year, we have under¬ 

taken a number of important programs 

to improve the sales and profitability of 

t e Kmart discount department store 
business and to make Kmart the store 
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of choice among shoppers in America. 

Early in 1987 we reorganized our 
hard goods buying departments into six 
well-defined divisions. Managers of 
these divisions have been charged with 
developing businesses that have cate¬ 
gory dominance, departments that 
customers will shop first for that kind 
of merchandise. They include Kitchen 
Korner and Bed and Bath shops, the 
Home Care and Horticulture depart¬ 
ments, the Sporting Goods and Auto 
Accessories departments and, of 
course, Apparel which has an entirely 
separate merchandising organization. 

To support our merchants and our 
store organization, we established a 
marketing department in 1987 to com¬ 
municate a message to our customers 
that K mart should be the store of 
choice because of the first-quality mer¬ 
chandise that we carry, the broad 
merchandise assortments in our stores 
and our everyday low prices. To get this 
message through to the customer, 
Kmart is developing many programs 
that combine advertising, product pub¬ 
licity and in-store promotion. All of 
this is designed to enhance the comfort 
level of our customers when they shop 

at Kmart. 

Our ad program in particular is an 
example of the changes taking place at 
Kmart. After a year of successful test¬ 

ing in some 600 stores, we began 

distributing seven-day-duration ad cir¬ 
culars on a once-a-week basis in early 
February 1988, rather than the previous 
twice-a-week distribution of three- or 
four-day-duration ad circulars. With the 
test results very encouraging and con¬ 
sumer studies supportive of the change, 
we are confident that significant bene¬ 
fits will be realized. In addition to 
major cost savings on the circular pro¬ 
gram, which will be used to expand our 
television advertising and lower prices, 
we will realize labor savings at the store 
level and gross margin and inventory 
management benefits. 

During 1987, we placed great 
emphasis on lowering our shelf prices. 
In the highly competitive world of 
retailing today, it is absolutely essential 
that we provide our customers with 
good value-quality products at low 
prices. This past summer we lowered 
prices on approximately 2,500 key 
items so that we would be price leaders 
on these products in every market. We 
plan to expand this program in 1988. 
This greater emphasis on everyday low 
prices, based on last year's results, 
should have a positive impact on our 
business. 

STORE PROGRAMS 

In order to bring down prices and 
yet improve our earnings, we are imple¬ 
menting programs to make our 
business more productive, both at the 
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corporate and store levels. We have 
made a heavy capital investment in a 
number of retail automation programs, 
the most important of which is the 
installation of Point-of-Sale systems in 
our stores. At 1987 year end, POS sys¬ 
tems were installed in 759 stores. We 
expect to have POS installed in all 
Kmart stores by the end of 1990. With 
this technology our buyers will be able 
to provide our customers with more of 
the most wanted merchandise while, at 
the same time, reducing the total 
amount of inventory in the stores by 
weeding out the slow moving goods. 
Another benefit of the POS program is 
that we will be able to reduce labor 
expenses at the store level through the 
elimination of certain staff support 
functions. Some of the savings will be 
redirected to improving customer ser¬ 
vice. An expanded Human Resources 
Department is developing programs to 
assure that maximum benefits are real¬ 
ized from our POS effort. 

i ne intormation that is now 
becoming available will facilitate a 
more centralized approach to the m< 
chandising of our stores. We have foi 
years been on a centralized system f< 

the apparel lines, including automat ^T,lnFebmary(/this- 

PP nces. This program should 
improve our inventory management 

and store level in-stock position. We 
will watch this test carefully. 

We are also working to make 

Kmart stores more productive selling 
units. As detailed in the next section of 
the report, we have begun an experi¬ 

ment with new floor plans designed to 
improve the productivity and profit¬ 

ability of our medium and small-sized 
stores. We are particularly pleased with 
customer response to the new layout in 

our Lima, Ohio store and anticipate 
that this floor plan will be utilized in 

many more stores over the next few 
years. 

EXPANDING THE SPECIALTY GROUP 

In 1987, we continued to make pro¬ 
gress in our three major specialty store 

businesses: Waldenbooks, Builders 
Square and Pay Less Drug Stores. In 

total, the specialty group now repre¬ 

sents $3.49 billion of Kmart's sales. In 
1987, we opened 258 new specialty 

stores, and plans call for the opening of 

another 172 units during 1988. Details 

of the growth of these businesses will 
be found in other sections of this 

report. Each of these companies has 

been positioned for profitable future 
growth. 

We have also entered into two joint 
venture agreements that open up new 
areas of retailing to Kmart. In partner- 

s ip with Bruno's, Inc., a leading food 
retailer in the southeast, we are 
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developing the American Fare hyper¬ 
market concept store which will offer a 
broad assortment of general merchan¬ 
dise and food products. Plans call for 
the opening of the first American Fare 
store late this year or early in 1989. In 
March 1988, Kmart purchased a 51% 
interest in Makro, Inc., an operator of 
four warehouse clubs with stores 
located in Cincinnati, Washington, 
D.C., Philadelphia and Atlanta. These 
stores sell groceries, apparel and hard¬ 
line products. Both retailing concepts 
offer excellent growth opportunities. 

1988 AND BEYOND 

As we look to the future, retailing 
will become ever more competitive. For 
the year 1988, we will be facing a slow¬ 
ing economy and a cautious consumer. 
In this environment, it is imperative 
that we take an aggressive approach 
toward sales and keep a watchful eye on 
our inventory investment and expenses 
in order to maximize profits. Going 
forward into the 1990s, our programs 
and strategies should foster exciting 
growth in sales and earnings and supe¬ 
rior returns for our shareholders. 

MARCH 22,1988 

Joseph E. Antonini 

Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
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Making a Good Idea Better. 

THE CHALLENGE. 

Retail marketing in the 1980s has become increasingly 
competitive. And all indications tell us it will be more so 
in the 1990s. From the very beginning, Kmart stores have 
been designed to meet the product and customer service 
needs of the consumer. As those needs have changed, so 
has Kmart. 

The challenge in the coming years will be to retain the 
best elements of the Kmart store-the ones that have 
worked so well in the past-and combine them with 
innovations that wrill meet the increased competition and 
customer demands of the future. 

HOW TO MEET IT. 

How can Kmart best meet its goal’ First, by doing what it 
has always done: encouraging new ideas. Kmart has 
already begun to experiment with new floor plans and a 
new depth of product categories. And K mart is already 
seeing results from its innovative use of technology for 
credit and check authorization. 

Equally important, though, is Kmart's commitment to 
the values that have made it the store more Americans 
shop than any other. A commitment to carrying a 
merchandise mix of quality, recognizable brands. And 
offering that quality at the lowest possible price. These 
are the values from which Kmart will continue to 
expand, experiment and make its good idea even better. 
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i4 fresh, new layout 
positions apparel right in 
the front of the store. 

Department store display cubes enhance 
Kitchen Korner fs merchandise assortments. 

The Experiments. 

Experiment A. 

The idea is to make smaller 
K marts more competitive. The 
experiment means redesigning 
floor plans and displays. 

THE EXAMPLE: 
Kmart 7532, Lima, Ohio. 
Cosmetics and jewelry are moved 
into apparel and apparel is moved 
front and center. Kitchen Korner 
and fixtures (racks and shelf dis¬ 
plays) are given a department store 
look and hardlines, like sporting 
goods, are matched with compli¬ 
mentary softlines like men's 
apparel. 

THE RESULTS: 
Lima is a new experiment (grand 
opening was October 10, 1987) but 
already customers like the results. 
Lower- as well as upper-income 
K mart customers say they like the 
new floor plan and the selection of 
merchandise. 

Almost a quarter of those inter¬ 
viewed said they were now coming 
to Kmart for items they hadn't 
purchased at Kmart before, in 
departments like apparel, Kitchen 
Korner, health and beauty aids and 
housewares. And, depending on the 
department, sales have increased at 
the Lima store 15-24%. 
Now that the Lima floor plan leads 

customers to key departments, the 
focus will be on getting those cus¬ 
tomers to purchase more items in 
each department. And focus, too, 
will be given to the entire Lima 
experiment: its shopping paths and 
balance of hardlines with softlines 
will undoubtedly influence future 
store layouts. 
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A well merchandised 
pharmacy draws 

customers into 
the store. 

(Experiment A. cont’d) 

THE EXAMPLE: 
Kmart 9560, Ft. Payne, Alabama. 
The merchandise is stacked high, 

"warehouse-style." Stockroom 
space is dramatically reduced, 
unnecessary categories weeded out 
and depth added to departments car¬ 
rying "high demand" merchandise. 

THE RESULTS: 
This experiment began on |une 3, 
1987. The majority of customers 
interviewed in August liked their 
K mart's new "warehouse" look and 
found themselves shopping new 
departments. They said wider aisles 
made shopping easier and more 

"high demand" merchandise meant 
they'd be able to find what they 
wanted w'hen they wanted it. 

In particular, the horticulture and 
home/office supplies departments 
have filled a niche in the market no 
other retailer has. And altogether 
the format has increased store 
profits 25%. 

K mart plans to take a closer look 
at the "warehouse" floor plan and 
study other opportunities to fill 
other market niches around the 
country. 

custnmedTsle siXns help 
Zdaddto?h?te meJ°hondist 

aMt0 the warehouse lool 

Moving products out of the stockroom and 
onto the shelves expands the Garden Center. 

Longer and wider warehouse- 
type counters and aisles mean 
more merchandise and encourage 
customers to spend more 
time shopping. 

i 

ft* 

MANAGERS special 
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Warehouse racks and shelf displays for hardlmes and softimes create more room for merchandise 



Experiment B. 

The idea is to increase customer 
service and sales in certain kev 
departments. The experiment 
creates “little stores w ithin 
a store." 

THE EXAMPLE: 

Small appliances, home electronics 
and cameras are brought into one 

self-contained area. Merchandise is 
brought out of stockrooms and put 
onto floor displays. And this new 

"Electronics Department" is staffed 
by full-time service personnel. 

THE RESULTS: 
The look and presentation of the 
products were significantly 

improved by putting them all in one 
area. And customer reaction has 
been very good. Though it took cus¬ 
tomers a little time to reorient 
themselves to the products' new 
location, they soon became com¬ 
fortable with the format. They like 
being able to pick up merchandise 
and walk it to the register, rather 
than waiting for it to come from the 
stockroom. And sales are up sub¬ 
stantially, particularly on high 
ticket items. 

Employees like the new format, 
too. They find they learn more 

about the products and enjoy the 
closer contact with customers. 

Right now about 50 stores are 
using this "store within a store" 
concept. Over the next three to five 
years, many existing electronics 

departments will be converted to 
this format as will all new K mart 
stores. 

THE EXAMPLE: 
A mini-photo developing lab is put 
into a service center along with 

other service-required products like 
cameras and fine jewelry. Film, 
sporting goods and cosmetics are 
ocated close to the service center. 

The new elec 
service centei 
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THE RESULTS: 
At Ft. Payne, Alabama, the service 
center has been quite successful. 
Customers like the individual 
checkout service and the attention 
from service representatives. The 
photo lab has increased traffic to 
other departments in or near the 
center, with camera sales up, for 
example, 45%. 

While a photo lab may not be 
appropriate in every store, it is clear 
more employee-customer contact 
increases sales. 

Experiment C. 

The idea is to foster better cus¬ 
tomer relations while the satellite 
communications network is 
phased in. An alternative 
automation system is the key. 

THE EXAMPLE: 
A leased phone line credit and check 
authorization system is put in place 
to insure quick customer check¬ 
outs. The K mart-owned satellite 
network, together with POS (point- 
of-sale) technology at the checkout, 
will ultimately replace the leased 
lines. 

Satellite 

/(mart 
Kmart stores Headquarters 

Leased-line credit 
authorization fills in 
until a store can be 
linked to the 
satellite system. 

THE RESULTS: 
At the end of 1987, 700 stores were 
operating with a leased-line credit 
authorization system. While leasing 
phone lines meant additional costs 
for Kmart, the improved customer 
service, lower overhead and reduced 
discount rate for credit transactions 
more than offset the expense. 

In these stores, credit transaction 
time was reduced by 50% for pur¬ 
chases generally under S50 and by 
80% for higher purchases. That 
means a IVi to 3 minute wait for 
credit authorization was cut to 30 
seconds. The time savings has been 
especially important during high 
traffic hours and peak periods like 
the Christmas season. 
The success of credit authorization 

led to experimenting with check 
authorization. In markets with 
heavy check transactions, auto¬ 
mated authorization will be 
installed. And by the end of 1990, all 
K marts will have automated credit 
authorization. 

Waiting time for credit authorization 
is reduced more than 50% with 
leased-line systems. 

Better Ideas to 

Meet the Future. 

What has K mart learned from 
its experiments? That the basic 
values of quality and price can be 
enhanced. That change is good and 
often necessary. That the best retail¬ 
ing ideas are creative ones. And that 
customers respond to them. 

K mart plans to continue experi¬ 
menting, using its experience and 
retailing talent to come up with 
better ways to market quality prod¬ 
ucts and newer ways to service 
Kmart customers. It all boils down 
to ideas and knowing how to nour¬ 
ish the very best ones. At K mart 
there's no better way to insure the 
future. 
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Total assets 

Long-term obligations-Debt 
-Capital leases 

Shareholders' equity 

Capital expenditures-Owned property 

Depreciation and amortization-Owned property 
Weighted average shares outstanding 

Return on sales-Income from continuing retail 

operations before income taxes 

Return on begin^™™^yi0f^J*,minU'n^ °Perations 

Working capital ratio 'Sa es dollar 

$ 3,003 
$11,106 
$ 1,191 
$ 1,557 
$ 4,409 

$ 542 
$ 304 

202 

11 -Year Financial Summary 1987 1986 

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS (Millions) 

Sales 
$25,627 $23,812 

Cost of merchandise sold $18,564 $17,258 

Selling, general and administrative expenses $ 5,913 $ 5,517 

Interest expense-net $ 308 $ 326 

Income from continuing retail operations before 
income taxes $ 1,171 $ 1,028 

Income from continuing retail operations $ 692 $ 570 

PER-SHARE DATA (Dollars) 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share from 
continuing retail operations $ 3.40 $ 2.84 

Cash dividends declared $ 1.16 $ 1.00 
Book value $ 22.08 $ 19.66 

FINANCIAL DATA (Millions) 

$ 2,533 

$10,578 

$ 1,011 
$ 1,600 

$ 3,939 

$ 552 

$ 280 

199 

1985 

$22,035 

$15,987 

$ 5,227 

$ 363 

$ 2.42 

$ .92 

$ 17.32 

- 
$ 2,437 

$ 9,991 ' 

$ 1,456 
$ 1,713 

$ 3,273 

$ 547 

$ 246 

188 

4.6% 4.3% 3.4% 
2.7% 2.4% 2.1% 
6.5% 5.7% 5.2% 

17.6% 17.4% 14.6% 
39.4% 43.2% 50.8% 
14.9% 15.1% 15.2% 

1.9 1.7 1.8 
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1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979 1978 1977 

$20,762 $18,380 $16,611 $16,394 $14,118 $12,731 $11,696 $ 9,941 
$15,095 $13,354 $12,237 $12,308 $10,380 $ 9,283 $ 8,566 $ 7,299 
$ 4,811 $ 4,188 $ 3,969 $ 3,744 $ 3,284 $ 2,839 $ 2,503 $ 2,085 
$ 292 $ 228 $ 220 $ 230 $ 200 $ 149 $ 132 $ 116 

$ 835 $ 859 $ 408 $ 311 $ 429 $ 625 $ 634 $ 564 
$ 503 $ 491 $ 255 $ 211 $ 252 $ 355 $ 342 $ 296 

$ 2.58 $ 2.53 $ 1.34 $ 1.12 $ 1.34 $ 1.88 $ 1.82 $ 1.58 
$ .84 $ .72 $ .68 $ .64 $ .60 $ .56 5 .48 $ .36 
$ 17.24 $ 15.57 $ 13.93 $ 13.20 $ 12.66 $ 11.86 $ 10.46 $ 9.04 

$ 2,422 $ 2,268 $ 1,827 $ 1,473 $ 1,552 $ 1,403 $ 1,308 $ 1,231 
$ 9,262 $ 8,183 $ 7,344 $ 6,657 $ 6,089 $ 5,635 $ 4,836 $ 4,489 
$ 1,107 $ 711 $ 596 $ 415 $ 419 $ 209 $ 209 $ 211 
$ 1,780 $ 1,822 $ 1,824 $ 1,752 $ 1,618 $ 1,422 $ 1,294 $ 1,266 
$ 3,234 $ 2,940 $ 2,601 $ 2,456 $ 2,343 $ 2,185 5 1,916 $ 1,649 
$ 622 $ 368 $ 306 $ 361 $ 302 $ 292 $ 217 $ 162 
$ 192 $ 161 $ 152 $ 136 $ 116 $ 93 $ 77 $ 65 

188 187 186 186 185 184 183 182 

4.0% 4.7% 2.5% 1.9% 3.0% 4.9% 5.4% 5.7% 

2.4% 2.7% 1.5% 1.3% 1.8% 2.8% 2.9% 3.0% 

6.2% 6.8% 3.9% 3.5% 4.5% 7.4% 7.7% 7.5% 

17.1% 18.9% 10.4% 9.0% 11.6% 18.5% 20.7% 20.9% 

49.8% 47.0% 48.7% 47.2% 46.8% 43.1% 44.4% 47.7% 

15.0% 15.4% 16.4% 15.7% 15.8% 15.2% 14.6% 14.3% 

1.8 1.9 1.8 1.8 2.0 1.8 1.9 1.9 
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(Dollars) 

$350 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 
FROM CONTINUING 
RETAIL OPERATIONS 
AND CASH DIVIDENDS 
DECLARED PER SHARE 

I EARNINGS 
PER SHARE 
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1987 Operations and Financial Review 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Overview of 1987 

Fiscal 1987 was a year of continuity and growth for K mart Corporation. K mart 
achieved record sales and profits in 1987. Consolidated sales were $25.6 billion in 
1987 an increase of 7.6% over 1986. Earnings from continuing retail operations were 
$692 million in 1987, an increase of 21.4% over 1986 earnings of $570 million. 

The most important reasons for K mart Corporation s 19h? sales and earnings 
growth were the implementation of aggressive new merchandising and advertising 
programs, the company's retail automation programs, expansion of the company's 
specialty retail group and the favorable impact of a declining corporate income tax rate. 

During 1987, the company opened 36 new K mart stores in the United States, 
compared with 39 store openings in the United States and Canada in 1986. Also 
during 1987, K mart disposed of substantially all of its domestic Kresge and [upiter 
stores. Although the domestic Kresge and Jupiter divisions were profitable, they 
offered less growth opportunity than investment in K mart stores or the specialty 
retail group. 

The company expanded its existing specialty retail operations during 1987, 
opening 258 stores compared with 195 stores in 1986. Specialty retail group sales 
increased by $1.0 billion in 1987. The specialty retail group's operating income 
increased 103.6% to $75 million from 1986's $37 million and was again significantly 
affected by store opening expenses. 

K mart Corporation common shares were listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange 
for the first time on December 8,1987. The company believes this listing will over 
time, provide additional demand for the company's common stock and better access 
to Japanese capital markets. 

I CASH 
DIVIDENDS 

In a move designed to improve shareholder value, the Board of Directors 
authorized the repurchase of up to $500 million of the company's common stock 

27 “im0n ^ °',K 
Analysis of General Merchandise Operations 

income follows?*SUmmary t^le general-merchandise group's sales and operating 

(Millions U.S.$) 
r* 1 
 1987 

% 
Change 1986 

% 
Chanpp iocs 

Sales 
United States 
Canada 

Total Sales 

$21,228 
912 

3.6 
10.3 

$20,481 
827 

5.7 
10.9 

1 /OJ 

$19,368 
746 

$22,140 
Operating Income 

3.9 $21,308 5.9 $20,114 
$ 1,384 5.6 $ 1,311 23.9 $ 1,058 | 

sales increased 4.4% in 1987. K mart sakHf ,Up,Lter stores' general merchandise 
£d Canad K man ^ ££££££ comparable stores-those domestic 

and 5.5 /0 in 1986. K man store sakl ^ ^ years-mcreased 3.6% in 
t square foot (including unconsolidated 
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K mart store licensee sales) were $183 in 1987, an increase of 3.4% over 1986's $177. 
K mart stores achieved these sales increases in a highly competitive market and a 
sluggish retail environment resulting from cautious consumer spending. New 
advertising and merchandising programs, an increased emphasis on competitive 
pricing and price leadership as well as inflation were the primary factors contribut¬ 
ing to the 1987 sales increase. 

K mart Canada Limited's 1987 general merchandise sales in Canadian dollars 
increased 5.2% compared with a 9.4% increase in 1986. Sales increases in both 1987 
and 1986 were derived from comparable store improvement which resulted from 
improved merchandising and a favorable Canadian economy. K mart Canada general 
merchandise sales in U.S. dollars increased 10.3% and 10.9% in 1987 and 1986, 
respectively. K mart Canada's 1987 results in U.S. dollars reflect a 4.9% improve¬ 
ment in the average Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar, while 1986 results 
were tempered by a 1.1% decline of the average Canadian dollar. 

The 5.9% increase in general merchandise sales in 1986 was a result of positive 
consumer response to K mart's continuing merchandise enhancement and store 
refurbishment programs. The 1986 economy provided good consumer demand 
which resulted in an excellent environment for the company's merchandising 
programs. 

Operating income measures the group's performance before interest, corporate 
expenses and income taxes. Operating income for the general-merchandise group 
increased 5.6% to $1,384 million in 1987, compared with $1,311 million in 1986. 
During 1987, the general-merchandise group incurred an additional $12 million in 
pension expense as the result of a voluntary early retirement program and an 
increase in expenses related to store closings of $31 million over 1986. 

K mart began centralizing its merchandise buying functions during 1987. By 
reducing the decision-making layers between customer and vendor, centralization 
allows quicker response to changing fashions and consumer spending patterns. 
Using information provided by point-of-sale (POS) scanning and the satellite 
network, centralized buying will result in better in-stock positions in K mart stores, 
improved inventory control and increased sales volume. To improve operating 
efficiency, K mart closed its Central Regional Office on February 1,1988 and 
realigned the five remaining regions, recognizing immediate cost savings. 

The following table highlights the company's general merchandise store 

activity during 1987: 

End End 1987 Activity 

1985 1986 Opened Closed End 

K mart 
U.S. 2,062 2,086 36 17 2,105 

Canada 118 118 - - 118 

Kresge and lupiter 
U.S. 96 86 - 85 1 

Canada 56 52 3 49 

Total General Merchandise 2,332 2,342 36 105 2,273 

K mart Retail Square Feet 
(Millions) 125 126 128 

K mart Store Sales 
per Square Foot $ 166 $ 177 $ 183 
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The company opened 36 K mart stores m 1987 and is committed to continued 
Then °markets with high potential for improving market share. The company 

expansion in markets g P st0res in 1988. During 1987, six of the 

SEiSZSZSS'Z converted to Butlders Square stores. 

At the beginning of 1987, K mart had the basic components of its retail 
automation program in place. During 1987, the company began live testing of its 
GTE Skvstafsatellite network. By the end of 1990, the network will link all 
domestic K mart stores, regional headquarters, distribution centers and the 
international headquarters. Also during 1987, an additional 359 POS systems were 
installed in domestic K mart stores, bringing the total number to 759. The 
company plans to install an additional 370 POS systems in existing stores and 
equip all 50 new K mart stores with POS systems in 1988. Scanning systems, 
linked by the satellite network, will be in all U.S. K mart stores by the end of 1990. 

The company is continually modernizing and refurbishing its stores to 
provide customers a more appealing and convenient shopping atmosphere. In 1987, 
K mart concentrated its effort on allocating more space to its apparel departments 
and updating home care centers, Kitchen Komers, electronics and domestic 
centers. In addition, 137 K mart stores were completely refurbished, including an 
updated floor plan emphasizing apparel, a better merchandise mix and new 
fixturing. 

Dunng 1987, licensee financial services were available in 382 K mart stores in 
20 states across the country, compared with 308 stores in 1986. These services 
range from automated teller machines to complete branch banks offering a full 
range of services including: quality insurance products, checking and savings 
accounts, home loans, certificates of deposit, IRA plans and Visa charge accounts. 

Refer to Note (M) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding the company's business groups. 
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Analysis of Specialty Retail Operations 

The company's specialty retail group primarily operates super drug stores, 
warehouse home improvement centers and retail book stores in the domestic retail 
market and special purchase discount stores in Canada. Management believes that 
each of these markets offers extensive growth opportunities. The specialty retail 
group is rapidly expanding as illustrated in the following store summary: 

End 
1985 

End 
1986 Opened 

1987 Activity 

Closed End 

Planned 
End 
1988 

Pay Less Drug Stores 183 218 42 6 254 288 
Builders Square 30 86 32 — 118 136 
Waldenbooks 955 994 162 17 1,139 1,233 
Bargain Harold's 114 142 22 14 150 159 

Total Specialty Retail 1,282 1,440 258 37 1,661 1,816 

Specialty Retail 
Square Feet (Millions) 10 16 20 

The following is a brief description of specialty retail operations: 

■ Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest, Inc.-Pay Less primarily operates super drug 
stores in eight western states. A Pay Less super drug store occupies from 
25,000 to 80,000 square feet and offers a variety of merchandise ranging from 
traditional drug store offerings to shoes, apparel, automotive and sporting 
goods. Included in the 42 openings in 1987 were 24 former OSCO Drug Stores 
which were purchased during the year and converted to Pay Less stores. Pay 
Less achieved record sales and profits in 1987, primarily as a result of new 
store openings and strong comparable store increases. 

■ Builders Square, Inc.-In three years, Builders Square has expanded from its 
nine original Texas stores to 118 stores in 21 states across the nation. Builders 
Square's operating results improved significantly in 1987 despite the adverse 
affects of store opening and other related expenses. A typical Builders Square 
warehouse home improvement store occupies 80,000 square feet and carries 
a wide selection of low-priced do-it-yourself merchandise displayed in a 
warehouse-style format. 

STORES OPEN 
AT END OF YEAR 
BY BUSINESS GROUP 

3 
GENERAL MERCHANDISE 
STORES 

SPECIALTY 
RETAIL STORES 

1985 1986 1987 

2.400 

2,000 

1.600 

1,200 

800 

400 
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■ st‘,rcs«^ “Vthe 

audw tapes and computer software as well as books. In addition to its own 
stores Waldenbooks is now operating leased book departments in 121K mart 
stores' Waldenbooks purchased 50 Coles' book stores in 1987 and is continuing 
to operate the majority of these locations under the Coles' name. Waldenbooks 
is also developing specialty store concepts targeted at specific consumer 
markets such as Waldenkids, Waldensoftware, Waldenbooks and More, and 

■ Bargain Harold’s Discount Limited-Bargain Harold's stores offer excep¬ 
tionally sharp pricing on special purchase merchandise and are designed to 
serve numerous Canadian communities too small to support traditional 
variety stores. Eight experimental Bargain Harold's stores in upstate New 

York were closed in 1987. 

A three-year summary of the specialty retail group's sales and operating 

income follows: 

(Millions) 1987 
% 

Change 1986 
% 

Change 1985 

Sales S3,487 39.2 $2,504 30.3 $1,921 

Operating Income S 75 103.6 $ 37 (12.6) $_42 

The specialty retail group's 39.2% sales increase in 1987 resulted primarily 
from the group's rapid store expansion program. Additionally, as a result of improved 
a vertising programs, better in-stock positions and rapidly maturing stores, the 
group achieved an 8.0% comparable store sales increase in 1987 while maintaining 
gross margin as a percent of sales. 

in 1QR7 frnm err 11 P 8 income increased 103.6% to $75 millioi 

at Pay£2*^'Primarily 38 3 °f impr°Ved °peratI"g reSu1' 

195 store openings dmin^foR?1 sp,ecia*7 retai1 SrouP was primarily the result < 

specialty retail group’s ran dsf ^ 3 aVOrable lncrease in consumer demand. The 
^SSSlffr? program resu*<ed in a decline in the 

promotional activity necessary to mai °t ■ St°re °penmg expenses and increased 
ny necessary to maintain a strong competitive program. 

Statementstfo^ad^t^n^Hi^OTma?1P3ny'n^r^0teS t0 Cons°^ted Financial 
information regarding the company's business groups. 
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Licensee Operations and Equity Investments 

Meldisco 

The company's domestic K mart footwear departments are operated by the 
Meldisco subsidiaries of Melville Corporation. Substantially all departments are 
owned 49% by the company and 51% by Melville. Sales of the licensee footwear 
departments increased .7% to $1,013 million in 1987 and increased 1.6% to 
$1,006 million in 1986. Equity in income in 1987 was 11.0% below 1986 due to flat 
sales and a decline in gross profit margin. The lower gross margin was a result of 
increased price competition and the higher cost of imported merchandise as a 
result of the weakening of the U.S. dollar. Equity in income in 1986 approximated 
1985 due to slower sales growth partially offset by an improved gross margin. 

Refer to Note (H) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding the company's investment in 
Meldisco. 

Coles Myer Ltd. 

K mart's income from Australian operations, which consisted primarily of 
equity in income in Coles Myer Ltd., Australia's largest retailer, was $49 million in 
U.S. dollars in 1987 compared with $35 million and $27 million in 1986 and 1985, 
respectively. The increase in 1987 equity income was due to a $9 million increase in 
operating income and one-time gains on the sale of certain property and invest¬ 
ments and the extinguishment of debt. Coles Myer's 1987 sales increased 7.8% in 
Australian dollars. Results for 1987, in U.S. dollars, were affected by an improve¬ 
ment in the average Australian dollar exchange rate. Equity in income in 1986 
increased due to higher sales and gross profit margins which exceeded costs related 
to G. J. Coles and Coy., Limited's late 1985 acquisition of the Myer Emporium Ltd. 
Results for 1986, in U.S. dollars, were affected by the downward movement of the 
Australian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar during the year. The average dollar 
exchange rates were .7016 in 1987, .6711 in 1986 and .7115 in 1985. 

At December 27,1987, Coles Myer operated 648 supermarket, food service and 
liquor stores, 643 discount stores (including 129 K mart stores), 85 department 
stores and 157 specialty retail stores across Australia. 

For additional information regarding the company's investment in Coles Myer, 
refer to Note (H) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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New Ventures 

In ,987 K mart entered Into a partnership with Bruno's, Inc., a leadins food 

retail ? n the southeast, to develop American Fare hypermarket concept stores. The 
E mm wdl be located in a maior U.S. metropolitan area wtU open m late 1988 o, 
S and occupy approximately 225,000 square feet. Antertcan Fare stores wiU 
5f« a broad assortment of general merchandise and food products as well as 

specialty shops and services. 

In March 1988, K mart purchased a 51% ownership interest in Makro, Inc. 
Makro currently operates four warehouse clubs, each occup\ ing from 150,000 to 
'JOO 000 square feet offering both groceries and general merchandise. The four 
stores, located in Cincinnati, Washington, D.C., Philadelphia and Atlanta, have 
approximately 700,000 members. Three additional stores are scheduled to open 

in 1988. 

Refer to Note (C) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding the company's new ventures. 

Income from Continuing Retail Operations 

In 1987, income from continuing retail operations before income taxes was 
$1,171 million, an increase of 13.8% from 1986. Income from continuing retail 
operations before income taxes was $1,028 million in 1986, an increase of 35.9% 
from 1985. 

Earnings per share from continuing retail operations were $3.40, $2.84 and 
$2.42 for 1987,1986 and 1985, respectively. 

The effective income tax rate on income from continuing retail operations in 
1987 was 40.9%, compared with 44.6% m 1986 and 37.6% in 1985. The decline in 
the company's effective income tax rate in 1987 was primarily a result of the Tax 

?oo/0rmio?70/ 1986J0hlch reduCed the federal statutory corporate income tax rate to 

“ S ir0m^Vn Z6- ln‘988 3,1(1 beyond'the statutorV corporate income 
the resuh n !h I”**?* The increased Active tax rate in 1986 was partially 

of the ‘"vestment tax credit which resulted in a 2.0% increase 

^ 311(13 S1° reduCt,0n ,n earnin8s Per share. The 
operations subiect r,^ ** 'T mcrease was a*so due to a higher level of income from operations subject to normal income tax rates. 

was^ 9a "AccountinSfor Income Taxes" (FAS 96) 
liabilities for enaSchVnls Tht'Standard ^‘res adjustment of deferred tax 

standard, K manwdl adorn FAS t TVfederal taX rate‘ As a"‘>wed by the 
FAS 96 m 1987; the comZ IH h 1SCal 1988 °f 1989' Had K mart adopted 

due to a reduction in deferred tax liab?litiesC0gni2ed 3 Credlt 3S °f ,anuary 17'1988' 

Statements fot Financtal 
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Cost of Merchandise Sold 

Cost of merchandise sold, including buying and occupancy costs, as a percent 
of sales was 72.4% in 1987, compared with 72.5% in 1986 and 72.6% in 1985. The 
improvement in cost of merchandise sold as a percent of sales in 1987 was 
attributable to better gross margin management in the general-merchandise group, 
partially offset by a higher proportion of specialty retail group sales which have a 
lower gross margin than the general-merchandise group. The slight decrease in cost 
of merchandise sold as a percent of sales in 1986 was the result of planned changes in 
merchandise mix and presentation. 

Substantially all of the company's domestic inventories are measured using the 
last-in, first-out (LIFO) method of inventory valuation. LIFO provides a more 
accurate matching of current costs with current revenues, and measures the impact 
of inflation on inventories during periods of rising prices. Based on the U.S. 
Department of Labor's Department Store Price Index for the year ended January 27, 
1988, the inflationary impact on inventories resulted in a pretax charge to income of 
$98 million in 1987 compared with pretax charges of $75 million and $58 million in 
1986 and 1985, respectively. The higher LIFO charge in 1987 is primarily the result of 
inflationary pressures during the year. The 1986 LIFO charge was primarily the 
result of a somewhat higher rate of inflation in general merchandise than in 1985 and 
higher inventory levels. 

Operating Expenses 

Selling, general and administrative expenses, including advertising, were 23.1% 
of sales in 1987 compared with 23.2% and 23.7% of sales in 1986 and 1985, respectively. 

The following factors influenced operating expenses in 1987: 

Employee compensation and benefits increased 6.0% to $3,809 million in 1987 
and 7.1% to $3,593 million in 1986. As in 1986, the 1987 increase was primarily the 
result of the specialty retail group's store opening program and salary mcreases for 
existing employees. Employee compensation as a percent of sales was 14.9% in 1987 
compared with 15.1% in 1986. Salary expense in domestic K mart stores as a percent 
of sales decreased .1% in 1987 and .3% in 1986 due to careful management of store 
hours and increased utilization of retail automation systems to improve productivity. 

Pension expense in 1987 was $35 million, compared with $9 million in 1986 and 
$16 million in 1985. Increased pension expense in 1987 resulted primarily from a 
$12 million charge for the company's voluntary early retirement program and a 
decrease to 8‘/2% in 1987 from 9% in 1986 of the interest rate assumption used to 
value the pension plan's benefit obligation. Lower pension expense in 1986 resulted 
from favorable investment experience for the company's pension fund. For addi¬ 
tional information regarding the company's pension plans refer to Note (O) of the 
accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Advertising expense increased to $617 million in 1987 compared with 
$581 million in 1986 and $554 million in 1985. Increased advertising expense in 1987 
was the result of advertising activity necessary to support the specialty retail group's 
store expansion. The increase in 1986 was primarily attributable to increased 
promotional activity in the general-merchandise group and the specialty retail 

group's expansion program. 
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Interest Expense 

A schedule of the components of net interest expense on debt follows: 

^^1987 
(Millions)  

1986 1985 

n 1, $156 
Interest Expense on Debt 

$171 $205 

. 22 
Interest Income - 

23 23 

Net Interest Expense on Debt 
$148 $182 

Lower 1987 net interest expense on debt was the result of the company's lowest 
level of borrowings net of short-term investments in several years, the issuance of 
lower cost, fixed rate debt and the retirement of high-cost 123/4% debt in 1986. The 
decrease in 1986 net interest expense resulted primarily from reduced levels of long- 
and short-term debt outstanding during the year. The company's weighted average 
interest rates on total debt were 8.9% in 1987,9.2% in 1986 and 9.5% in 1985. 
Weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings were 6.8%, 6.6% and 8.1% 
for 1987,1986 and 1985, respectively. 

Discontinued Operations 

In November 1986, the company entered into an agreement to sell its Furr's and 
Bishop cafeteria units and announced the divestment of its unprofitable Designer 
Depot division. Although the cafeterias were profitable, they did not fit the 
company's growth plans which focus on merchandise retailing. K mart recognized a 
net after-tax gain of $28 million, or $.14 per share, in 1986 on the disposition of these 
discontinued operations. 

During 1985, the company decided to dispose of its operations in Mexico and 
the company's wholly owned subsidiary, PMB, Inc., formerly K mart Insurance 
Services, Inc. The company has subsequently disposed of its Mexican investment 
and is continuing its efforts to finalize the disposition of its insurance operations. 
The reserve established in 1985, as a result of the discontinuance of K mart's 

m d!Ssto of:COnsldered sufficient to cover expected losses 

StatemenLToSmlfJr^ accomPanVln8 Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding discontinued operations. 

Extraordinary Item 

high-coMmSstaSni Ikd (o"he redemption of all of its outstanding 

otaL08petsS«^,“M15' 

tontaimLnfierinformat'kai'regar^n^the'exn^Jjn^g^y ^tatemenIS 
Net Income 

t 

Jv 

h 
- 

tof 

Net income for the year was $690 mill- 
net income of $582 million. Improved 1987' J•“increase of 18.9% over 1986 
higher operating income and a lower inr 0et income was primarily the result 

income in 1986 included a $28 mill,on ne^taX rate in 1987 than ,n 1986. Net 

nflnetnlaS«lnC 'Bish°PBuffets Inc andth*3 ter*tax 8^in on the disposal of Furr's 
par tally offset by a $16 million Des’^ *** division, 

$251 nvir lnR/Uncl debentures. Net incom > C l<* ^^^Phon of the company's 
weri 5 r/1fter‘tax charge related to Hi m 1985 of $221 million included a 

' 2 90 an(^ 5.115 for 1987,1986 anchOR^ opcrations- Earnings per share 
' ° and iy85, respectively. 

i' 

1 
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Effects of Inflation 

The financial statements of K mart Corporation have been prepared on a 

historical cost basis under generally accepted accounting principles. K mart 

Corporation, like most non-food retailers, uses the LIFO method of inventory 

valuation in its historical financial statements. Thus, the cost of merchandise 

sold approximates current cost. The company's rental expense is generally fixed 

and is not affected by inflation although percentage rentals do account for some 
of the impact of inflation. 

Financial Condition 

K mart Corporation's financial policy is designed to provide the company 

and its shareholders an optimum return on investment, a solid capital structure 

and a high degree of financial flexibility. Obtaining optimum return on invest¬ 

ment requires deployment of the company's assets and resources where they will 

provide the best return. While K mart management continues to review 

potential retail investment opportunities, it has found that continued funding of 

the improved merchandise mix and refurbishment of existing K mart stores, as 

well as expansion of the company's specialty retail operations, are attractive 

investments. In seeking optimum return, K mart management sold or closed 

subsidiaries, divisions and K mart stores which did not generate sufficient 

returns. The company expects that funds required to finance refurbishment of 

existing stores, future expansion, acquisitions and the repurchase of the com¬ 

pany's common stock will be provided primarily by internally generated funds, 

additional debt offerings and the leasing of land and buildings. 

Return on investment (ROI) is an important measure of the company's 

effective use of its resources. ROI measures the relationship of income from 

continuing retail operations to invested capital. Income from continuing retail 

operations is adjusted for after-tax interest expense. Invested capital or total 

capitalization consists mainly of shareholders' equity, interest bearing liabilities 

and debt equivalent lease obligations. 

The following analysis shows the computation of ROI: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 

Income from continuing retail operations 

Interest expense net of taxes 

$ 692 

201 

$ 570 

188 

$ 472 
209 

Income from continuing retail operations 

before financing costs $ 893 $ 758 $ 681 

Total beginning capitalization 
from continuing retail operations* $7,254 $6,793 $6,519 

Return on beginning investment 
from continuing retail operations 12.3% 11.2% 10.4% 

* Beginning capitalization has been restated to exclude discontinued operations in 1986 and 1985. 

Improved 1987 ROI was a result of increased operating income in both the 
general-merchandise and specialty retail groups and a lower corporate income tax 
rate. The ROI improvement in 1986 was the result of increased operating income 

from general merchandise retail operations. 
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(Millions! 
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
AND DEPRECIATION 
AND AMORTIZATION- 
OWNED ASSETS 

I CAPITAL 
EXPENDITURES 

(DEPRECIATION AND 
AMORTIZATION 

5 2 
I | 8 Z S i * 

Cash Flow 

fnmnmv funds generated by operations, investing and financing activities as 
-Jdtotte Consolidated Statements ol Cash Flows on page 33 as well asthe 
rnmmnv'scarntalization structure, are summarized below. K mart adopted Financial 
SSSSSid No. 95 "Statement of Cash Flows" (FAS 95) in 1987. FAS 95 

reauires that certain noncash transactions, such as capital lease transactions and the 
company's 1986 debt-for-equity conversion, be excluded from the statement of cash 
flows and disclosed separately. Note (E) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements contains additional information regarding the Consolidated 

Statements of Cash Flows. 

Net cash provided by operations was $908 million in 1987, $770 million in 
1986 and $1,396 million in 1985. Increased cash provided by operations in 1987 was 
primarily the result of higher income from continuing retail operations, increased 
depreciation and amortization expense and a slower rate of increase in inventories 
net of accounts payable. Depreciation and amortization expenses are recognized in 
determining income from continuing retail operations but do not require cash 
outlays. These expenses have been steadily increasing each year as a result of capital 
expenditures under the K mart store refurbishment, retail automation and specialty 
retail group's store expansion programs. Inventory, net of accounts payable, is also an 
important component of cash provided by continuing retail operations. Inventory, 
net of accounts payable, was 10.7% higher at January 27,1988 than at January 28,1987. 
This increase was the result of higher inventory in the general-merchandise and 
specialty retail groups. 

The 1986 decline in cash provided by operations was due primarily to higher 
inventory more than offsetting the increased cash provided by both continuing and 
discontinued operations. 

The inventory turnover ratio, using replacement cost as measured by the first- 
in, first-out (FIFO) method of inventory valuation, decreased to 3.0 in 1987 from 
3.1 in both 1986 and 1985. The decrease was due to higher inventory. 

Refer to Note (F) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
atements or further information regarding merchandise inventories. 

term demo"strates the company's ability to meet short- 
and 1.8 b098S t? COmpany s working capital ratio was 1.9 in 1987,1.7 in 1986 

decrease in short tem ^l^87 WaS ^Ue t0 m increase in inventory and a 
Change i" 1986 was primarily due to a 

oaerate increase in inventory and the assoc,ated short-term borrowings. 
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Net cash used for investing was $539 million in 1987, compared with $583 mil¬ 
lion in 1986 and $1,159 million in 1985. Capital expenditures for owned property of 
$379 million and $343 million in the general-merchandise group in 1987 and 1986 
respectively, included refurbishments, retail automation and store openings. 
Specialty retail group capital expenditures for owned property of $163 million in 
1987 and $209 million in 1986 were the result of new store openings and 
Waldenbooks' and Pay Less' acquisition of previously owned stores in 1987. In 1985, 
the acquisition program in the specialty retail group was an important component of 
the increase in net cash used for investing. Pay Less and Bargain Harold's Canada 
were acquired for $525 million in 1985. Additionally, in 1985, K mart increased its 
equity investment in Coles Myer, Ltd., by $107 million. 

Net cash used for financing was $441 million in 1987, $293 million m 1986 and 
$102 million in 1985. The 1987 mcrease in cash used for financing was the result of a 
reduction of notes payable, increased dividends paid and the company's stock 
repurchase program. In November 1987, the Board of Directors authorized the 
repurchase of up to $500 million of the company's common stock. Under this 
authorization, the company repurchased 2.7 million shares of its common stock for 
$75 million during the fourth quarter of 1987. K mart's stock repurchase program is 
designed to enhance shareholder value and improve return on shareholders' equity. 

In December 1987, the company issued $200 million of 10!^% debentures due 
2017. This was the final $200 million of debt covered by the May 1986 shelf 
registration. 

K mart filed a new shelf registration in February 1988 covering proposed debt 
offerings up to $500 million. Under the new shelf registration, the company intends 
to issue $300 million medium-term notes maturing from nine months to 15 years 
from the date of issue. The interest rate on each note will be a fixed rate established 
by the company at the date of issue. 

At January 27,1988 and January 28,1987, the company had $182 million and 
$200 million, respectively, of debt obligations supported by long-term revolving 
credit agreements classified as long-term debt. 

During fiscal 1986, K mart issued $200 million of SVs% debentures due 1997 
and $300 million of 8%% debentures due 2017. 

In January 1987, the company redeemed $250 million of 12%% sinking fund 
debentures due 2015 primarily with the proceeds from the sale of its cafeteria 
operations. 

During fiscal 1986, K mart converted substantially all of its 6% convertible 
subordinated debentures due 1999 into common stock. 

For additional information regarding these financing activities refer to Note (J) 
of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The ratio of income to fixed charges demonstrates the company's ability to 
cover charges of a fixed nature, consisting primarily of interest expense, in relation to 
income from continuing retail operations. The ratio of income to fixed charges was 
3.5 in 1987 compared with 3.2 in 1986 and 2.5 in 1985. The 1987 improvement was a 
result of lower interest expense and higher operating income. The 1986 mcrease was 
due to lower debt levels and an increase in operating income. 
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CAPITALIZATION 

■ total 
P cA FTTALIZADON 

i TOTAL DEBT AND 
EQUIVALENT 

\,m 
1,557 

163 

2,998 

200 
4,409 

i „ on ilvsis of the company's capital structure indicates 

K 'SS ftaSI' flexibility by comparing total deb, and equivalent with 

total capitalization: 

(Millions) 

Long-term debt due within 

one year 

Capital lease obligations 
due within one year 

Notes payable 

Long-term debt 

Capital lease obligations 

Other 

Total debt and equivalent 

Deferred income taxes 

Shareholders' equity 

Total capitalization 

Total debt and equivalent as a percent of total capitalization was 39.4% in 1987, 
43.2% in 1986 and 50.8% in 1985. The decrease in 1987 was primarily a result of 
higher shareholders' equity resulting from the company's increased profitability and 
a reduction in notes payable. Because of the seasonal nature of the retail industry, the 
company continued to utilize commercial paper and revolving credit to cover peak 
working capital requirements. The approximate average short-term borrowings out¬ 
standing during 1987,1986 and 1985 were $671 million, $487 million and $591 millioi 
respectively. The maximum amounts of aggregate short-term borrowings outstandin 
during 1987,1986 and 1985 were $1,047 million, $947 million and $927 million, 
respectively. Total short-term lines of credit available and unused were $695 million, 
$?12 million and $675 million at the end of 1987,1986 and 1985, respectively. 

Dividends paid were $225 million, $187 million and $171 million in 1987, 
1986 and 1985, respectively. Dividends paid per share were $1.12 in 1987 compared 

S5 5?in l986'an ‘?crease of 14-3%- Dlvldends declared were $1.16 per share in 
! i, Th's rePresents the 23rd consecutive year cash dividends declared to share¬ 
holders have mcreased. 

% 1986 % 1985 % 

- $ 4 .1 $ 15 .2 

1.1 79 1.1 76 1.1 
— 296 4.1 127 1.8 

15.7 1,011 13.9 1,456 21.1 

20.5 1,600 22.0 1,713 24.9 

2.1 143 2.0 118 1.7 

39.4 3,133 43.2 3,505 50.8 
2.6 182 2.5 114 1.7 

58.0 3,939 54.3 3,273 47.5 

100.0 $7,254 100.0 $6,892 100.0 
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Corporate Responsibility 

Charitable Contributions 

i Pvcr the years K mart and its associates have supported the communities in 
which we live and work. We depend on our communities' institutions for success 
an surviva . To better serve these communities, the company decided to focus its 
giving on programs involving families, especially children, and education. Focusing 
on these areas ensures strong and healthy communities and an educated labor force 
tor the decades ahead. Local giving by Kmart stores represents a large proportion of 
our program. 

Our charitable contributions for 1987 totaled more than $10 million and 
included grants to national organizations with programs benefiting local commu¬ 
nities as well as those addressing nationwide concerns. Our single largest 
commitment to education was a $2 million endowment for a marketing chair at 
Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan. 

Community Involvement 

The company's growth and success depends in part on developing confidence, 
trust and understanding in the communities in which we operate. Kmart associates 
across America foster this growth by being committed to the concerns of their 
communities. Each store's employee volunteer group (known as the Good News 
Committee) sponsored fundraising activities for local causes. 

Through national programs, K mart associates joined together to spread their 
caring to a wider community. Their many successes included raising more than 
$1 million for March of Dimes by participating in WalkAmerica. Their national 
Good News Holiday Programs provided 42,000 needy families with food baskets at 
Easter and Thanksgiving, and invited 42,000 needy children to shop our stores in a 
special Christmas shopping spree. These programs were one of only 30 corporate 
programs honored in 1987 by the Presidential Citation Program for Private Sector 
Initiative. The company celebrated the Kmart stores' 25th anniversary by sponsoring 
"Learn to Read," a nationwide instructional reading program for illiterate adults. 

United Way remains the company's primary vehicle for contributing to health 
and human services programs. This past year at the company's headquarters, 
associates formed a year-round working together committee to increase awareness of 
United Way and promote volunteerism. 

Minority Affairs 

K mart Corporation is committed to fostering equal opportunity for all. 
Working with organizations like the NAACP and the National Minority Supplier 
Development Council, helps us identify minority- and female-owned business firms 
we can foster as potential suppliers of goods and services. For fiscal 1987, the recorded 
goods and services purchased from such firms increased by 38% with total values of 
$208 million compared with 1986's $151 million. Advertising in minority trade 
media totaled $3 million and we maintain active relationships with 42 minority- 
and female-owned banks. The company expects these figures to increase as 
it continues to expand available opportunities for minorities. 
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Rfports by Management and 
KSent Accountants 

Kmart 
Responsibility 

for Financial 

Statements 

mpn. jc responsible for the integrity of the information and 
K mart Corporation managi-m , P This responsibility includes making informed 

representations contained tearing lKpnt™ accPounting principles in the circum- 

SSSssssasr*-*-- 
Torrssrst management in lulf.ll.ng these obligat,ons, the company utrhzes several tools, 

which include the following: 

. The company ma,nouns a system of internal accounting controls to prov.de for 
the integrity of mlormation for purposes of preparing financial statements and to assure 
ha. assets ate properly accounted for and safeguarded. This concept of reasonable 

assurance is based on the recognition that the cost of the system must be related to the 
benefits to be derived. Management believes its system provides this appropriate 

balance. 

■ An Internal Audit Department is maintained to evaluate, test and report on the 
application of internal accounting controls in conformity with standards of the practice 

of internal auditing. 

■ The Board of Directors appoints the independent accountants to perform an examina¬ 
tion of the company's financial statements. This examination includes, among other 
things, a review of the system of internal controls as required by generally accepted 
auditing standards. 

■ The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, consisting solely of outside directors, 
meets regularly with management, internal auditors and the independent accountants 
to assure that each is carrying out its responsibilities. The internal auditors and 
independent accountants both have full and free access to the Audit Committee, with 
and without the presence of management. 

). E. ANTONINI 
Chairman of the Board, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

T. F. MURASKY 

Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Report of 
Independent 
Accountants 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of K mart Corporation ^||j 

dated^statememsSinaim^^iari^^f COnsolidated bala"<* sheets and the related consoli- 

position of K mart Corporation and'hs sn^T'^ ^ ^Sh f*°WS present fairlY the financial 

the results of their operations and their cashflow^ “"If? V'1?88 and ,anuary 28> 1987' and 
ended January 27 1988 in conformity tu ows..or each °f the three fiscal years in the period 

accepted auditing standards and according i a tj Wer,C made in accordance with generally 

such other auditing procedures as we considered necessa^ in'th °f ^ acCOUntinS records and 
cicu necessary in the circumstances 

a <JL 

200 Renaissance Center 
Detroit, Michigan 
March 9,1988 

* 
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

--- Fiscal Year FndeH 

(Millions, except per-share data) 
January 27, 

1988 
January 28, 

1987 
January 29, 

1986 

Sales $25,627 $23,812 $22,035 
Licensee fees and rental income 237 234 223 
Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 92 83 76 
Interest income 22 23 23 

25,978 24,152 22,357 

Cost of merchandise sold (including 
buying and occupancy costs) 18,564 17,258 15,987 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 5,296 4,936 4,673 
Advertising 617 581 554 
Interest expense: 

Debt 156 171 205 
Capital lease obligations 174 178 181 

24,807 23,124 21,600 

Income from continuing retail operations 
before income taxes 1,171 1,028 757 

Income taxes 479 458 285 

Income from continuing retail operations 692 570 472 

Discontinued operations (Note B) — 28 (251) 
Extraordinary item (Note J) - (16) — 

Net income for the year S 692 $ 582 $ 221 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share: 

Continuing retail operations S 3.40 $ 2.84 $ 2.42 

Discontinued operations - .14 (1-27) 

Extraordinary item - (•08) - 

Net income $ 3.40 $ 2.90 $ 1.15 

Weighted average shares 203.5 201.5 197.4 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(Millions) 

Assets 

Current Assets: 
Cash (includes temporary investments of 

$134 and $296, respectively) 

Merchandise inventories 

Accounts receivable and other current assets 

Total current assets 

Investments in Affiliated Retail Companies 

Property and Equipment-net 

Other Assets and Deferred Charges 

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 

Current Liabilities: 

Long-term debt due within one year 

Notes payable 

Accounts payable-trade 

Accrued payrolls and other liabilities 

Taxes other than income taxes 

Income taxes 

Total current liabilities 

Capital Lease Obligations 

Long-Term Debt 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Deferred Income Taxes 

Shareholders' Equity 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Fmanc.al Statements. 

January 27, 

1988 
January 28, 

1987 

$ 449 $ 521 
5,571 5,153 

353 390 

6,373 6,064 

379 317 

3,744 3,594 

610 603 

$11,106 $10,578 

$ 2 $ 4 

- 296 

2,309 2,207 

606 639 

242 223 

211 162 

3,370 3,531 

1,557 1,600 

1,191 1,011 

379 315 

200 182 

4,409 3,939 

$11,106 $10,578 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(Millions) 

Cash Provided by (Used for): 

Operations 
Income from continuing retail operations 
Noncash charges (credits) to earnings: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes 
Undistributed equity income 
Increase in other long-term liabilities 
Other-net 

Cash provided by (used for) current assets and 
current liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Other-net 

Total provided by continuing retail operations 

Discontinued operations 
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations 
Items not affecting cash-net 
Cash provided by (used for) discontinued operations 

Total provided by (used for) discontinued operations 

Net cash provided by operations 

Investing 
Additions to owned property 
Acquisition of Pay Less and Bargain Harold's 
Proceeds from the sale of property 
Increased investment in affiliated retail companies 
Other-net 

Net cash used for investing 

Financing 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

and notes payable 
Reduction in long-term debt and notes payable 
Extraordinary item-premium on debt redemption 
Reduction in capital lease obligations 
Common stock issued 
Reissuance of treasury stock 
Purchase of treasury stock 
Dividends paid 

Net cash used for financing 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year 

:iscal Year Ended 

January 27, January 28, January 29, 
1988 1987 1986 

$ 692 $ 570 $ 472 

401 377 344 
12 58 90 

136) 123) (23) 
67 52 44 
56 13 20 

1418) (677) 387 
102 312 (65) 
90 (59) 129 

966 623 1,398 

_ 28 (251) 
- (95) 249 

158) 214 — 

158) 147 (2) 

908 770 1,396 

1542) (552) (547) 
- (525) 

30 36 40 
(9) (8) (107) 

(18) 
— 

(59) (20) 

(539) (583) (U59) 

200 169 567 
1318) (266) (452) 

- (16) — 

(83) (80) (77) 
46 73 31 
14 14 — 

175) — — 

1225) (187) (171) 

1441) A(293) (102) 

(72) (106) 135 
521 627 492 

$ 449 $ 521 $ 627 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
Certain prior year amounts have been restated to conform with the provisions of FAS 95 (Note E|. 



Consolidated Statements of 
Shareholders' Equity 

Common Stock 

Shares 

190,044,440 

1,478,041 

191,522,481 

2,792,834 

7,867,995 

Amount 

$127 $313 $2,913 

221 

(176) 

30 

128 

67 

343 

(67 

2,958 

582 

(193 

202,183,310 

1,329,229 

202 528 3,347 

692 

(233) 

29 

15 

$204 $572 $3,806 

$(51) 

(51) 

(5 Millions)_ 

Balance at lanuary 30,1985 
Net income for the year 

Cash dividends declared, 
$.92 per share 

Common stock sold under 
stock option and employees' 
savings plans and 
conversion of debentures 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment 

Balance at January 29,1986 
Net income for the year 

Cash dividends declared, 
$1.00 per share 

Three-for-two stock split 

Common stock sold under 
stock option and 
employees' savings plans 

Common stock issued for 
conversion of debentures 

Reissue of 666,328 treasury 
shares for employees' 
savings plan 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment 

Balance at January 28,1987 
Net income for the year 

Cash dividends declared, 
$1.16 per share 

Common stock sold under 
stock option plans 

Purchase of 2,679,200 
treasury shares, at cost 

Reissue of 723,360 treasury 
shares for employees' 
savings plan 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment 

Balance at January 27,1988 lo3^539 

Common stock, author,zed 500,000,000 sk*s, SLt^Jj' 

S« accompanying Nines ,o Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Capital in 

Excess of 

Par Value 

Retained 

Earnings 
Treasury 

Shares 

Foreign 
Currency 

Translation 
Adjustment 

$(68) 

(37) 

14 

(37) 

(75) 

14 

$(98) 

(105) 

(101) 

26 

$(75) 

but unissued. 

Total 
Shareholders' 

Equity 

$3,234 
221 

(176 

3,273 

582 

(193 

3,939 

692 

$4,409 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(A) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

1987 1986 and 1985 consisted of 52 weeks and ended on January 27,1988, January 28,1987 
and January 29,1986, respectively. 

Basis of Consolidation: The company includes all majority owned retail subsidiaries in 
the consolulated financial statements. Investments in affiliated retail companies owned 
2U h or more are accounted for by the equity method using their December financial 
statements. All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated 
in consolidation. 

Foreign Operations: Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars 
at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of operations are 
translated at average exchange rates during the period for revenue and expenses. 
Translation gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in the exchange rates are 
accumulated as a separate component of shareholders' equity. 

Inventories: Merchandise inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the 
retail method, on the last-in, first-out basis for substantially all domestic inventories and 
the first-in, first-out basis for the remainder. 

Property Owned Land, buildings, leasehold improvements and equipment are recorded 
at cost. Major replacements and refurbishings are charged to the property accounts while 
replacements, maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the life of the 
respective assets are expensed currently. The company capitalizes interest cost as part of 
the cost of constructing capital assets. 

The cost of all properties retired and the accumulated depreciation thereon are eliminated 
from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is taken into income. 

Depreciation: The company computes depreciation on owned property principally on the 
straight-line method for financial statement purposes and on accelerated methods for 
income tax purposes. Most store properties are leased and improvements are amortized 
over the term of the lease but not for more than 25 years. Other annual rates used in 
computing depreciation for financial statement purposes are 2% to 4% for buildings, 
10% to 14% for store fixtures and 5% to 33% for other fixtures and equipment. 

Leased Property under Capital Leases: The company accounts for capital leases, which 
transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incident to the ownership of property, 
as the acquisition of an asset and the incurrence of an obligation. Under this method of 
accounting for leases, the asset is amortized using the straight-line method and the 
obligation, including interest thereon, is liquidated over the life of the lease. All other 
leases (operating leases) are accounted for by recording periodic rental expense over the 
life of the lease. 

Licensee Sales: The company's policy is to exclude sales of licensed departments from 
total sales. 

Pre-Opening and Closing Costs: The company follows the practice of treating store 
operating costs incurred prior to opening a new retail unit as current period expenses. 
When the decision to close a retail unit is made, the company provides for future net 
lease obligations, nonrecoverable investments in fixed assets, other expenses directly 
related to discontinuance of operations and estimated operating losses through expected 
closing dates. 

Income Taxes: Deferred income taxes are provided on nonpermanent differences 
between financial statement and taxable income. 

The company accrues appropriate U.S. and foreign taxes payable on all of the earnings of 
subsidiaries and affiliates, except with respect to earnings that are intended to be 
permanently reinvested. Any additional taxes or credits related to subsequent distribu¬ 
tions of such earnings are determined and taken into account at the time of distribution. 
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on 

, IOo. the company sold Furr's Cafeterias, Inc and Bishop Buffets, Inc., two 
In December 1986, th ^ (Q Cavaicade Foods, Inc., a subsidiary of 

r tetSeHolisSInc Although the cafeteria operations had been consistently 
profile Sey did not fit into corporate growth plans. Concurrent with the sale of ,ts 
prontame, uicy decided to reduce certain high-cost, long-term debt (see 

Notdlwuh the proceeds and divest itself of the unprofitable Designer Depot operation. 
Asa result the company established at January 28,1987 a reserve which includes all 
anticipated losses subsequent to January 28,1987. The gain on disposal of discontinued 
operations resulted from the sale of the cafeteria operations offset principally by a loss c 
disposal of Designer Depot. The $28 million net after-tax gain from discontinued 
operations included a tax benefit of $7 million which resulted from taxes provided at 
capital gains rates offset by tax benefits provided at ordinary income tax rates. 

The company and Cavalcade Foods have guaranteed indebtedness related to certain 
cafeteria properties on a joint and several basis. Cavalcade Foods subsequently indem¬ 
nified K mart Corporation from any liability pursuant to its guarantees. As of January 27, 
1988, the amount guaranteed was $65 million. 

In January 1986, the company adopted a formal plan to dispose of its foreign operations in 
Mexico and the domestic insurance subsidiary headquartered in Dallas, Texas. The 
company has subsequently disposed of its Mexican investment and is continuing its 
effort to finalize the disposition of its insurance operations. In connection with this plan, 
the company established a reserve which included all anticipated losses subsequent to 
January 29,1986 until the expected dates of disposal. This reserve is considered adequate 
at January 27,1988. The results of 1985 discontinued operations, net of applicable income 
taxes of $76 million, are summarized below. The tax benefit on discontinued operations 
differs from the statutory rate primarily due to an excess of accounting basis over the tax 
basis in the investments and the portion representing capital losses which cannot be 
recognized until utilization is assured through offsetting capital gains. Foreign operations 
accounted for approximately 60% of the net results of discontinued operations in 1985. 

Fiscal Year Ended 

1Millions) January 28, 
1987 

January 29, 
1986 

Loss trom discontinued operations-net 
$ (3) Gain (loss) on disposal of discontinued $ (20) 

operations-net 

Discontinued operations 31 (231) 

$ 28 $(251) 

realizable vdueamd^sinclu^ed'hT'A^f11^8^31^ Wka,S wntten down to estimated 
"Other Assets and Deferred Charges " UmS receiva^e and other current assets" and 

value of the Mexican peso, adversely ahected !h Mexlco' combmed with the reduced 
P<> ential. A bank loan of $12 million and tinn^ n^1 venture's earnings and cash flo' 
unconditionally guaranteed by K mart r $ °° milllon of 1&V4% notes due 1992, 
;™slon established for estimated WCre lncluded ln the ^cal 1985 
mmT,nary 1986< deemed $48 million oDh<!SPOS,tl0ni The comPanV P*>d the bank la 

wg notes during fiscal year 1987 C notes fiscal year 1986, and redeemed t 
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(C) New Ventures 

(D) Acquisitions 

During March 1988 K mart Corporation purchased a 51% ownership interest in Makro, 
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of SHV North America Corporation. Makro currently 
operates four warehouse clubs, each occupying from 150,000 to 200,000 square feet, 
ottering both groceries and general merchandise. 

On September 4,1987, K mart Corporation announced the formation of a partnership 
with Bruno s Inc. of Birmingham, Alabama to develop hypermarket stores (American 
are) in the United States. K mart will have a 51% ownership interest in the partnership 

die partne S h^ °Wn company be equally represented in management of 

K mart Corporation will consolidate the balance sheets and results of operations of 
these ventures. 

In 1985, K mart Corporation acquired Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest, Inc. through a 
merger with a wholly owned subsidiary. The company purchased 100% of the shares of 
Pay Less for $27 per share. The total value of the transaction was $509 million. Pay Less 
is headquartered in Wilsonville, Oregon and operates a chain of super drug stores in the 
northwestern, southwestern and western United States. 

During April 1985, the company completed, through its wholly owned Canadian 
subsidiary, the acquisition of Bargain Harold's Discount Limited of Downsview, Ontario. 
The company purchased 100% of the shares of Bargain Harold's, a limited-line 
discounter, for $16 million (U.S. dollars). 

The acquisitions described above have been accounted for as purchases, and accordingly 
the results of operations have been consolidated with those of the company from the 
respective dates of acquisition. The excess of cost over the fair value of net assets 
acquired, approximating $97 million related to Pay Less and $14 million (U.S. dollars) 
related to Bargain Harold's, is being amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years. 

(E) Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

In 1987, K mart Corporation adopted Financial Accounting Standard No. 95 "Statement 
of Cash Flows" (FAS 95). Certain amounts included in the consolidated statements of 
cash flows for the fiscal years ended January 28,1987 and January 29,1986 have been 
restated to conform with the provisions of FAS 95. 

The company incurred capital lease obligations to obtain store facilities and equipment 
of $42 million, $31 million and $14 million in 1987,1986 and 1985, respectively. In 1986, 
the company issued $186 million in common stock in exchange for its 6% convertible 
subordinated debentures due July 15,1999. These noncash transactions have been 
excluded from the consolidated statements of cash flows. Further information regarding 
the debt conversion is included in Note (J). 

The company considers cash on hand in stores, deposits in banks, certificates of deposit 
and short-term marketable securities as cash and equivalents for the purposes of the 
statements of cash flows. The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on cash 
balances is not material. 

Cash paid for interest and income taxes follows: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 

Interest (net of amounts capitalized) $329 $385 $348 
Income taxes $386 $456 $122 
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^common stock of Pay Less and Bargain Harold's 

nS“Z'£Z«tma'k fcSmUir»d$16lmUion, respectively. conjunction with the acquisitions, 

continued liabilities were assumed as follows: 

1985 

Fair value of assets acquired 

Cash paid for common stock 

Liabilities assumed 

(F) Merchandise Inventories 

$813 
(525) 

$288 

A summary of inventories by method of pricing and the excess of current cost over 

stated LIFO value follows: 

January 27, January 28, 
(Millions) 1988 1987 

Last-in, first-out (cost not in excess of market) $5,104 $4,717 
Lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market 467 436 

Total $5,571 $5,153 

Excess of current cost over stated LIFO value $ 738 $ 640 

(G) Property and Equipment 

The components of property and equipment are: 

(Millions) 
January 27, 

1988 
January 28, 

1987 
Property owned: .-- 

Land 

Buildings 
$ 148 $ 127 

Leasehold improvements 
370 313 

Furniture and fixtures 
606 532 

Construction in progress 
3,015 2,720 

Property under capital leases 62 58 
2,336 2,326 

Less-accumulated depreciation and amortization 6,537 6,076 
Property owned 

Property under capital leases (1,756) (1,507) 
Total (1,037) (975) 

$3,744 $3,594 

K MART CORPORATION 1987 ANNUAL REPORT 39 

(H) Investments in Affiliated Retail Companies 

Meldisco Subsidiaries of Melville Corporation 

AJ! US. K mart footwear departments are operated under license agreements with the 
Meldisco subsidiaries of the Melville Corporation, substantially all of which are 49% 
owned by the company and 51% owned by Melville. Fees and income earned under the 
license agreements in 1987,1986 and 1985 of $159 million, $164 million and $159 mil¬ 
lion, respectively, are included in licensee fees and rental income. The company's 
equity in the income of these operations and dividends received in 1987 1986 and 1985 
were as follows: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
Equity in income of Meldisco operations $ 43 $ 48 $ 48 
Dividends $ 40 $ 47 Hs 

Meldisco subsidiaries' summarized financial information follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
Net sales 51,013 $1,006 $990 

Gross profit $ 428 $ 442 $430 

Net income 5 88 $ 99 5~99 

December 31, 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
Inventory $ 126 $ 124 $106 
Other current assets 80 90 109 
Noncurrent assets 1 1 1 

Total assets 207 215 216 
Current liabilities 26 39 44 
Net assets $ 181 $ 176 $172 

Equity of K mart Corporation $ 88 $ 85 $ 83 
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(H) Investments in 
Affiliated Retail 
Companies continued 

Coles Myer Ltd. 

The company has a 21.5% equity interest in Coles Myer Ltd., the major retailer 

in Australia. 

Income earned under the K mart license agreement of $3 million per year in 1987,1986 
and 1985 is included in licensee fees and rental income. The cumulative effect of 
translating the company's equity in the investment in Coles Myer as of January 27,1988, 
January 78 1987 and January 29,1986 was a reduction of $57 million $73 million and 
$67 million, respectively. The company's equity in the income of Coles Myer's 
operations, dividends, year-end investment in Coles Myer and the market value of Coles 
Myer's common stock owned by the company follows: 

(Millions U.S. $) 1987 1986 1985 

Equity in income $ 49 $ 35 $ 27 

Dividends $ 16 $ 13 $ 8 

Equity of K mart Corporation $288 $231 $208 

Market value of Coles Myer's common stock $432 $379 $305 
- ' — ~ 

Equity in income in 1987 included a $9 million increase in operating income and one¬ 
time gains on the sale of certain property and investments and the extinguishment of 
debt. The average exchange rates from Australian to U.S. dollars were .7016 in 1987 
.6711 in 1986 and .7115 in 1985. 

Summanzed financial information adjusted for conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles for Coles Myer's most recent fiscal years follows. The balance 
sheet tor the fiscal year ended July 28,1985 does not mclude the accounts of The Myer 
Emporium Limited, which was acquired in Coles Myer's fiscal 1986. 

- Fiscal Year Ended 

(Millions U.S. $) ^1987 July 27, 
1986 

July 28, 
1985 

Net sales 
$7,602 $7,222 $4,723 

Net income 
$ 210 $ 168 $ 90 

K MART CORPORATION 1987 ANNUAL REPORT 41 

(I) Income Taxes 

Components of income from continuing retail operations before income taxes follows: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
U.S. $1,082 $ 951 $710 Foreign 89 77 47 
Total $1,171 $1,028 $757 

The provision for income taxes consists of: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
Current: 

Federal $371 $320 $148 
State and local 71 57 38 
Foreign 25 23 9 

Deferred: 
Excess of tax over book 

depreciation 38 46 51 
LIFO inventory 11 (4) 48 
Lease capitalization (7) (10) (12) 
Other (30) 26 3 

Total income taxes $479 $458 $285 

A reconciliation of the company's effective tax rate for continuing retail operations to the 
federal statutory rate follows: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 1987 1986 1985 

Federal statutory rate $457 $473 $348 39.0% 46.0% 46.0% 
State and local taxes, 

net of federal tax benefit 43 31 21 3.7 3.0 2.8 
Tax credits 14) (15) (43) (.3) (1.4) (5.7) 
Equity in mcome of 

affiliated retail companies 
subject to lower tax rates (31) 131) (31) (2.6) (3.0) (4.1) 

Other 14 - (10) 1.1 [L4) 
Total income taxes $479 $458 $285 40.9% 44.6% 37.6% 

The amounts shown on the consolidated balance sheets for deferred income taxes result 
principally from the difference between financial statement and income tax depreciation, 
reduced by the effect of accounting for certain leases as capital leases. 
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(I) Income Taxes 
continued 

(J) Long-Term Debt 

Tax credits were lower in 1987 due to the repeal of investment credits under the Tax 

Reform Act of 1986. 
Undismbuced euniiws ol subsidiaries, which are .mended to be permanently reinvested, 

totaled $236 million at January 27,1988. 

Financial Accounting Standard No. 96 "Accounting tor Income Taxes" ( FAS 96) was 
in December 1987. The statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after 

December 15,1988, although earlier application is permitted, k mart has not elected 
application m 1987. The provisions of FAS 96 generally follow the liability method of 
accounting for income taxes. Accordingly, the statement requires adjustment of a 
deferred tax liability or asset for the effect of a change in tax law or rates. The effect shall 
be included in income from continuing retail operations for the period that includes the 
enactment date. Had K mart adopted FAS 96 in 1987, the company would have 
recognized a credit due to a reduction in deferred tax liabilities. 

(Millions) 
January 27, 

1988 
January 28, 

1987 

83/s% debentures due 2017 
(net of unamortized discount of $ 11) S 289 $ 289 

10^% debentures due 2017 200 
8‘/8% debentures due 1997 

(net of unamortized discount of $2) 198 198 
12‘/8% notes due 1995 

(net of unamortized discount of $1) 149 149 
12x/i% debentures due 2005 100 100 
Commercial paper 182 200 
Other 

75 79 
Total 

Portion due within one year 
1,193 

2 
1,015 

4 
Long-term debt 

$1,191 $1,011 

annual sinking fund payments on DeremhJiT>o°outhe Penpal amount through 
S10 million or more T ^ ^ 
redeem any debentures from nr m l ^cemoer 1,1997, the company may not 

to the company of less than 10.5% per yea* The H^?rrowed funds having an interest cost 
whole or in part, at any time at the ontinn nf ebentures are otherwise redeemable in 
HO.5% to 100% of thepr'indpalamounMnt C?n,p“5 at Pnces declining from 
lune 1,1988. P P3'am0UntInterest * Payable semi-annually beginning 

2017. The debentures are^eemabfeamS^f lh°f 8%% debentures due January 15, 
sinking fund payments on January IS 1990 tu thke P^cipal amount through annual 
more than $45 mill,on. Prior £%£$£ 2016 of"« less than $15 million or 

comn, CSn 0m °J m anticipation Srowed h nH not ^deem any 

oleachyev,.^™™ * payafie 
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In July 1986, the company issued $200 million of 8'/«% debentures due January 1 1997 
The debentures are not redeemable prior to July 1,1993. On or after that date the 
debentures may be redeemed, at the option of the company, in whole or in part, at any 
time at 100 /o of the principal amount plus interest accrued to the date of redemption. 
Interest is payable semi-annually on January 1 and July 1 of each year. 

During March 1985, the company issued $150 million of 12!4% notes due March 1 1995 
and $100 million of 1214% debentures due March 1, 2005. The respective notes and 
debentures are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semi-annually with 
respect to each of these issues. 

Extraordinary Item-In December 1986, the company called for early redemption all 
$250 million of its 12%% sinking fund debentures due March 1, 2015. The resulting 
redemption premium of $16 million net of applicable taxes of $16 million was reported as 
an extraordinary item in 1986. Proceeds from the sale of the company's cafeteria 
operations were the primary source of funds for the redemption. 

In November 1986, the company called for redemption all of its outstanding 6% con¬ 
vertible subordinated debentures due July 15,1999. Under terms of the original 
indenture agreement, holders were entitled to convert their debentures to common stock 
at $23.67 per share. As a result of the call and the tender of debentures for conversion at 
other times during 1986, the company retired $186 million outstanding principal amount 
in exchange for the issuance of 7,867,995 shares of common stock. The remaining 
principal amount of less than $2 million was redeemed for cash. 

The company has entered into revolving credit agreements with various banks m the 
aggregate amount of $585 million as of January 27,1988 and $950 million as of 
January 28,1987. The agreements provide for borrowings at an interest rate based on the 
prime rate, "CD-based rate" or "LIBOR-based rate" at the company's election. As of 
January 27,1988, the company had no outstanding borrowings under these agreements. 
The revolving credit agreements contain certain restrictive provisions regarding the 
maintenance of net worth, working capital, coverage ratios and payment of cash 
dividends. At January 27,1988, $1,813 million of consolidated retamed earnings were 
free of such restrictions. 

At January 27,1988, these agreements supported $182 million of commercial paper 
which has been classified as long-term debt. Amounts classified as long-term debt are 
based on the company's intention to maintain at least that amount of similar debt for a 
minimum of one year. 

In February 1988, K mart Corporation filed a shelf registration statement with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission covering a proposed offering of up to $500 million 
principal amount of debt securities. Under this registration, the company intends to 
issue up to $300 million medium-term notes maturing from mne months to 15 years 
from the date of issue. The interest rate on each note will be a fixed rate established by 
the company at the date of issue. 

Principal payments on long-term debt (excluding $182 million in commercial paper 
classified as long-term debt for 1987) for five years subsequent to 1987, in millions, are: 
1988-$2; 1989-$1; 1990-$1; 1991-$1, 1992-$1. 

(K) Compensating Balances and Current Notes Payable 

At January 27,1988, the company had bank lines of credit aggregating $695 million 
which provide for interest rates not exceeding the "prime" lending rate on any 
borrowings thereunder. In support of certain lines of credit, it is expected that 
compensating balances will be maintained on deposit with the banks, which will average 
10% of the line to the extent that it is not in use and an additional 10% on the portion in 
use, whereas other lines require fees in lieu of compensating balances. The company is 
free to withdraw the entire balance in its accounts at any time. 

At January 28,1987, notes payable included $264 million of the company's commercial 
paper (weighted average interest rate 6.1%) and $32 million of notes payable to banks 
(weighted average interest rate 6.3%). 
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(L) Leases 

Description of Leasing Arrangements: The company conducts operations primarily in 
leased facilities. K mart store leases are generally for terms of 25 years with multiple five- 
year renewal options which allow the company the option to extend the life of the lease 
up to 50 years bevond the initial noncancellable term. The majority of specialty retail 
units are leased, generally for terms varying from 5 to 25 years with varying renewal 
options Certain leases provide for additional rental payments based on a percent of sales 
in excess of a specified base. Also, certain leases provide for the payment by the lessee of 
executory costs (taxes, maintenance and insurance). Some selling space has been sublet 
to other retailers in certain of the company's leased facilities. 

Lease Commitments: Future minimum lease payments with respect to capital and 
operating leases are: 

(Millionsj 

Minimum 
Lease Payments 

Fiscal Year: 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
Later years 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less-minimum sublease rental income 

Net minimum lease payments 

Less: 

Estimated executory costs 
Amount representing interest 

Obligations under capital leases, of which 
$85 million is due within one year 

Capital Operating 

4,729 

4,729 

(1,429) 
(1,658) 

$1,642 

4,440 
(279) 

$4,161 

3>l,b42 

bvd”b1rrrrkased prT’m“fma,>ced 
indebtedness is $26! million, of which $115 HiUbon'isincliSedlnMpi^leaM^ligatkm 
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“PeOSe; A SUmmary of °Peratin8 lease rental expense and short-term rentals 

(Millions) 
1987 1986 1985 

Minimum rentals 
$372 

55 
(42) 

Percentage rentals 
Less-sublease rentals 

$332 
54 

(47) 

$302 
52 

(46) 
Total 

$385 $339 $308 

Reconciliation of Capital Lease Information: The impact of recording amortization and 
interest expense versus rent expense on capital leases is as follows: 

(Millions) 1987 1986 1985 
Amortization of capital lease property 
Interest expense related to 

S 97 $ 97 $ 98 

obligations under capital leases 174 178 181 
Amounts charged to earnings 
Related minimum lease payments net of 

271 275 279 

executory costs (254) (254) (255) 
Excess of amounts charged over 

related minimum lease payments S 17 $ 21 $ 24 

Related minimum lease payments above exclude executory costs for 1987,1986 and 1985 
in the amounts of $79 million, $80 million and $79 million, respectively. 
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(M) Business Group Information 

The dominant portion of the company's business continues to be general merchandise 
retailing through the operation of a chain of Kmart discount department s ores. However, 
during the past few years the company has increased its presence m specialty retailing. 
Operations identified as specialty retailing include Pay Less Drug Stores, Waldcnbooks, 
Builders Square and Bargain Harold's. Business group information follows: 

(Millions) 

Sales 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 

Licensee fees and other income 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 
Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 

Total revenues from continuing retail operations 

Operating mcome 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 

Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 
Interest expense-Debt 

-Capital lease obligations 
Corporate expense 

Income from continuing retail operations before 
income taxes 

Income taxes 

Income from continuing retail operations 

Identifiable assets 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 

Investments in affiliated retail companies 
Assets of discontinued operations 

Total assets 

Capital expenditures-Owned and leased 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 
Discontinued operations 

Total capital expenditures 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total depreciation and amortization expense 

i<>*r 1986 1985 

$22,140 $21,308 $20,114 
3,487 2,504 1,921 

25,627 23,812 22,035 

252 249 240 
7 8 6 

259 257 246 
92 83 76 

$25,978 $24,152 $22,357 

$ 1,384 S 1,311 $ 1,058 
75 37 42 

1,459 1,348 1,100 
92 83 76 

(156) (171) (205) 
(174) (178) (181) 

(50) (54) (33) 

1,171 1,028 757 
479 458 285 

$ 692 $ 570 $ 472 

S 8,254 $ 8,137 $ 7,789 
2,364 1,996 1,487 

10,618 10,133 9,276 
379 317 293 
109 128 422 

511,106 $10,578 $ 9,991 

i 421 $ 374 $ 430 
163 209 254 

— - 33 
» 584 $ 583 $ 717 

349 $ 341 $ 317 
_52 36 27 

401 $ 377 $ 344 

business group or discontmueTopel^nTcE ^ ar,e associated with £ 

1985 is $156 million relating to the 

insignificant 
investments in 
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(N) Earnings Per Common and Common Equivalent Share 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share were computed by dividing net 
income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and dilutive 
common ^ock equivalents outstanding during each year. Common shares at the 
beginning of 1986 and 1985 were increased by the number of shares issued or issuable on 
conversion of the 6 /o convertible debentures (issued in 1974), and net income was 
adiusted for interest expense net of the related tax effect. The number of common shares 
was increased by the number of shares issuable under the Stock Option Plans, less the 
number of shares that were assumed to have been purchased at average market prices 
with the proceeds of sales under the plans. 

(O) Pension Plans_ 

The company and its subsidiaries have noncontributory pension plans covering most 
employees who meet certain requirements of age, length of service and hours worked per 
year Benefits paid to retirees are based upon age at retirement, years of credited service 
and average earnings. 

The company's policy is to fund at least the minimum amounts required by the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. The plans' assets consist primarily of 
equity securities, fixed income securities, guaranteed insurance contracts and real estate. 

In 1987, the company adopted Financial Accounting Standard No. 87 "Employers' 
Accounting for Pensions" (FAS 87). Restatement of prior years is not permitted by the 
statement. The adoption of FAS 87 did not have a material effect on the company's 
pension expense. 

Pension expense was $35 million, S9 million and $16 million for 1987,1986 and 1985, 
respectively. Pension expense for 1987 included expenses related to defined contribution 
plans and a one-time charge of $12 million resulting from terms of a voluntary early 
retirement program offered to certain employees in 1987. The assumed discount rate for 
the company's primary pension plan was 8.5% for 1987 and 9.0% for 1986 and 1985. 
During 1987, K mart Canada Limited adopted a defined contribution plan in place of its 
existing defined benefit plan. The effect of this change on pension expense was not 
significant. 
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(Millions) --- 

January 27, 
1988 

lanuary 28, 
1987 

Actuarial value of benefit obligations: 
$(428) Estimated present value of vested benefits $(407) 

Estimated present value of nonnested benefits (148) (142) 

Accumulated benefit obligation (576) (549) 
Value of future pay increases (186) (178) 

Projected benefit obligation (762) (727) 
Estimated market value of plan assets 897 889 

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation 135 162 
Unrecognized net asset (152) (161) 
Unrecognized net gain (6) 

Prepaid (accrued) pension costs $ (23) $_I 

($ Millions) 

Components of pension expense: 
Normal service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral of other components 

Total 

Fiscal 
1987 

Actuanal assumptions: 
Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 
Salary increases 
Amortization period 

(P) Employees' Savings Plan 

approximately l^duriqgfa «(Kk KSi°n Plan W3S reduced 
stock market decline fe October 1987. The effect of the 

holdings to other investments earlier in the year * ^ 3 P°rtl0n of the Plan's equity 

subsidiaries who have completed two ' Years ofi ° ^ COmpany and certain 
their earnings in the employee's choice of a diveS ^ C3n ,nVCSt from 2% to 16% 
guaranteed investment fund or a K mart common w1"?" St0ck fund' an insur 
employee mvests up to 6% of his or her earmneTth * fu"d F°r each dollar the 
additional 50 cents which is investedm^? C°mpany WlU contribute an 

Company contributions to the Km , Klmart'common:stock fund. 

Trustee in cash or in the form ofcompanTcn ^ St°Ck fund may be remitted to the 
Trustee m cash may be used to acquTre Km T"10" St0ck Contributionsrented tc 

Asof June 17,1986 5517750 u H nase- 

Te «•* available fo 

nd $31 million for 1985. K P an was $37 million for 198 
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(Q) Stock Option Plans 

rn arnnire nn tn in <;nn nml *, <"‘l dS recenuy amended in 1987, options 
to acquire up to 10,500,000 shares of common stock may be granted to officers and kev 
employees at no less than 100% of the fair market value on the date of grant. 

The 1973 Plan also provides for stock appreciation rights (SARs) in tandem with 
nonqualified stock options (NQSOs) for officers and eligible directors who are limited 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in transactions involving shares of the 

company s stock. Such an optionee may request that the Compensation and Incentives 
Committee permit the optionee to surrender all or part of an exercisable option in return 
tor stock, cashor a combination of both equal to any appreciation in the value of the 

surrendered shares over the option price. Compensation expense of $9 million in 1987, 
$17 million in 1986 and $1 million in 1985 was recorded for the excess of the market price 
of the option over the grant price. 

Under the terms of the 1981 Stock Option Plan, options to acquire up to 12,000,000 
shares of common stock may be granted to officers and other key employees of the 
company at no less than 100% of the fair market value on the date of grant. Options 
under the 1981 Plan may be either incentive stock options (ISOs) pursuant to 
Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code or NQSOs. 

Such options under the 1973 and 1981 plans may have a maximum term of ten years as to 
an ISO and a maximum term of ten years and two days as to an NQSO and are 

exercisable two years after the date of grant, except that an ISO granted prior to 1987 shall 
not be exercised by an optionee who has a prior ISO outstanding. The two-year limitation 
does not apply if employment terminates due to total and permanent disability or death, 
in the event of a change of control of the company or if and to the extent the 

Compensation and Incentives Committee may so determine in its discretion. Payment 
upon exercise of an option may be made in cash, already owned shares or a combination 
of both. Such shares will be valued at their fair market value as of the date of exercise. 

SARs do not apply to options under the 1981 Plan. 

Pertinent information covering the plans follows: 

1987 1986 

Number 
of Shares 

Option Price 
Per Share 

Number 
of Shares 

Option Price 
Per Share 

Outstanding at beginning of year 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

7,076,822 
2,148,900 

11,408,849) 
1945,550) 

S12.87-S35.96 
43.88 
12.87- 35.96 
12.87- 43.88 

7,795,067 
2,175,000 

(2,064,854) 
(828,391) 

S12.87-S23.83 
35.96 
12.87- 23.29 
12.87- 35.96 

Outstanding at end of year 6,871,323 12.87- 43.88 7,076,822 12.87- 35.96 

Exercisable at end of year 2,788,573 S12.87-S23.09 2,811,722 S12.87-S23.09 

Available for grant at end of year 10,178,967 11,470,848 
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(R) Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) 

Each of the quarters includes 13 weeks. 

(Millions, except per-share data) 
Quarter 

,987 First Second Third Fourth Total 

Gross revenue from continuing 
retail operations $5,651 

Cost of merchandise sold $3,985 

Net income $ 116 

Earnings per common and 
common equivalent share $ 57 

$6,381 

$4,588 

$ 145 

$ .71 

$6,042 

$4,339 

$ 110 

$ .54 

$7,882 

$5,652 

$ 321 

$ 1.58 

$25,956 

$18,564 

$ 692 

$ 3.40 

(Millions, except per-share data) Quarter 

1986 First Second Third Fourth 

$7,352 

$5,286 

$ 271 
30 

(16) 

$ 285 

Total 

Gross revenue from continuing 
retail operations $5,177 

Cost of merchandise sold $3,644 
Income from continuing retail 

operations $ 92 

Discontinued operations _ 
Extraordinary item _ 

Net income $ 92 

Earnings per common and 
common equivalent share: 
Continuing retail operations $ .47 
Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary item 

$5,951 

$4,282 

$ 118 

$5,649 

$4,046 

$ 89 

(2) 

$24,129 

$17,258 

$ 570 
28 

(16) 
$ 118 $ 87 $ 582 

$ .59 $ .44 
(01) 

$ 1.34 
.15 

(-08) 

$ 1.41 

$ 2.84 
.14 

(-08) 

$ 2.90 
Net mcorne j 

$ .59 $ .43 

gross profit rates, including an estimaetf infkuonmth Utlhzing estimated 
purchased during the year If the 3 s o £.1■ P* P"CeS °f merchandise 
inflation determined by and the annuaI rate of 
been known on a quart^K^mefrom^nr—^ DT,rtment Store Indtx had 
mcorne taxes would have Lrea^reaTe?) as*8 retaU °Perat,°nS ^ 
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Directors 

Joseph E. Antonim 
Chairman of the Board, 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Effective 10/1/87) 

Janies F. Bere 
Chairman of the 
Board of Borg- Warner 
Corporation 

Willie D. Davis 
President of 
All-Pro Broadcasting 

Robert E. Dewar 
Chairman of the 
Finance Committee 
(Retired 2/1/88) 

Bernard M. Fauber 
Retired Chairman of the Board 
(Effective 9/30/87) 

Joseph R Flannery 
Chairman of the Board 
and President of Uniroyal 
Holding, Inc. 

Carl A. Gerstacker 
Retired Chairman of 
the Board of The Dow 
Chemical Company 

David B. Harper 
President of County 
Ford, Inc. 

Ellen R. Marram 
Senior Vice President of 
Nabisco Brands, Inc. and 
President, Grocery Products Division 

Paul W McCracken 
Edmund Ezra Day Distinguished 
University Professor Emeritus of 
Business Administration, Economics 
and Business Policy, Graduate School 
of Business Administration, 
University of Michigan 

F. James McDonald 
Retired President of 
General Motors Corporation 

Larry M. Parkin 
Executive Vice President 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Audit Committee 

Gloria M. Shatto, Chair 
Willie D. Davis 
David B. Harper 
Paul W. McCracken 
F. James McDonald 

Compensation and 
Incentives Committee 

Joseph P Flannery, Chair 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
F. James McDonald 
Donald S. Perkins 
Gloria M. Shatto 

Executive Committee 

Donald S. Perkins 
Retired Chairman 
of the Board of 
Jewel Companies. Inc. 

Gloria M. Shatto 
President of Berry College 

Frederick M. Stevens 
Executive Vice President 

Joseph R. Thomas 
Executive Vice President 

Bernard M. Fauber, Chair 
Joseph E. Antonim 
James F. Bere 
Robert E. Dewar 
Joseph R Flannery 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
David B. Harper 
Donald S. Perkins 

Finance Committee 

Robert E. Dewar, Chair 
Joseph E. Antonim 
James F. Bere 
Bernard M. Fauber 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
Paul W. McCracken 
Thomas F. Murasky 
Joseph R. Thomas 

Nominating Committee 

Carl A. Gerstacker, Chair 
James F. Bere 
Bernard M. Fauber 
Joseph R Flannery 
Paul W. McCracken 
Donald S. Perkins 

Public Issues Committee 

David B. Harper, Chair 
Willie D. Davis 
Robert E. Dewar 
Larry M. Parkin 
Gloria M. Shatto 
Frederick M. Stevens 
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Officers (As of 1/27/88) 

Joseph E. Antonini, Chairman of the Board, 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Bernard M. Fauber, Chairman of the 
Executive Committee (Retired 2/1/88) 

Robert E. Dewar, Chairman of the 
Finance Committee (Retired 2/1/88) 

Executive Vice Presidents 

Larry M. Parkin, Kmart Stores 

Frederick M. Stevens, Specialty Retailing 

Joseph R. Thomas, Chief Administrative Officer 

Senior Vice Presidents 

Roger E. Davis, General Counsel and Secretary 

Richard S. Miller, Store Operations 

Thomas FI. Nigolian, General Merchandise 

Bernard E. Thomas, Corporate Personnel 

Vice Presidents 

Edward C. Andrews, Midwestern Region 

David M. Carlson, Corporate Information Systems 
James P Churilla, Treasurer 

Ronald R. Dejaeghere, Store Planning and Design 
Gerald R. Fletcher 

lames E. Ford, Eastern Region 

Robert C. McAllister, Southern Region 

Glen R. Mielke, Southwestern Region 

lames L. Moser, Merchandise Systems Coordinator 

Thomas F. Murasky, Chief Financial Officer 

Michael L. Skiles, Corporate Facilities 

Michael G. VfeUman, Marketing 
Richard O. Williams, Central Region (Retired 2/1/81 

Corporate Data 

Executive Offices 

K mart Corporation 
3100 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 
(313)643-1000 

Subsidiaries 

Builders Square, Inc. 
San Antonio, Texas 

K mart Apparel Corp. 
North Bergen, New Jersey 

Kmart Canada Limited 
Brampton, Ontario, Canada 

Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest, Inc. 
Wilsonville, Oregon 

Walden Book Company, Inc. 
Stamford, Connecticut 

Annual Meeting 

The Annual Meeting will be held 
Tuesday, May 24,1988, at 9:00 a.m., 
at K mart International Headquarters 
3100 West Big Beaver Road, 
Troy, Michigan. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

National Bank of Detroit 
Detroit, Michigan 

Form 10-K 

A copy of the company's Form 10-K 
annual report for 1987 to the Securities 
and Exchange Commission will be 

furnished without charge to any 
shareholder upon written request to: 

K mart Corporation 

3imwiaI RDeportinS Department 
3100 West Big Beaver Road 
iroy, Michigan 48084 
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